Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 9:31 AM

To: ‘McDonald, Michael'

Subject: RE: Request for DWR Well Completion Reports ~COR-060716~
Attachments: RO67_ACPWA_Well_Survey Form.pdf

Here you go. Many times it’s largely duplication, but sometimes you get some real doozies for results. Those are often
the interesting ones...

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: McDonald, Michael [mailto:mcmcdonald@craworld.com]

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 8:00 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Heberle, Laura; Project Email Hold

Subject: RE: Request for DWR Well Completion Reports ~COR-060716~

Dear Mr. Detterman,

Thank you for bringing this to my attention. I have attached the appropriate Alameda County Public
Works form for your signature. Once again, if you have any questions, please call Laura Heberle at
(916) 889-8918.

Respectfully,

Mike McDonald

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
175 Technology Drive, Suite 150
Irvine, CA 92618

Phone: 949.648.5235

Cell: 951.963.6712

Fax: 949.648.5299

Email: mcmcdonald@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you printg‘s
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!




From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 3:18 PM

To: McDonald, Michael

Cc: Heberle, Laura; Project Email Hold

Subject: RE: Request for DWR Well Completion Reports ~COR-060716~

Michael,

Here’s the signed DWR form. | see I didn’t specify in the letter, but the well survey should also include review of well
data from Alameda County Public Works. You can get that form (nearly the same as this one) from their website. | think
we have a link over there on our website, but just do a search on the web. 1’ll need to sign that one too. The two
databases are just sufficiently different that it pays to check both.....

Best,

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
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 2:26 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Heberle, Laura; Project Email Hold

Subject: Request for DWR Well Completion Reports ~COR-060716~

Dear Mr. Detterman,

On behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company, for itself and as Attorney-in-Fact for
Union Oil Company of California, requests authorization from you to attain well completion reports
from the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) within a half-mile radius of the Tosco

76 #3737/ Chevron site identified on the attached form. CRA would like to review this information to
determine if the wells are potential receptors. DWR requires regulator permission to release well
completion information.

Please complete and sign the attached form (Well Completion Report Release Request and
Confidentiality Agreement) and return to me as soon as possible.

If you have any questions, please call Laura Heberle at (916) 889-8918.

Respectfully,

Mike McDonald



Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
175 Technology Drive, Suite 150
Irvine, CA 92618

Phone: 949.648.5235

Cell: 951.963.6712

Fax: 949.648.5299

Email: mcmcdonald @CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you printé
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!




STATE OF GALIFORNIA. - THE NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY EDNUND G, BROWN JR, Governor
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

NORTHERN REGION NORTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTHERN REGION
2440 Main Street 3500 ndustrial Bivd. 3374 E. Bhields Ave 5ie A7 770 Fairmont Avenue
Red Bluff, CA 96080 West Sacramento, CA 95681 Fresno, CA 83726 Glendaie, CA 91203
{530) 526-7300 (916) 376-8612 {559) 230-3300 {818} 500-1645 ext. 233
{530) 526-7322 (Fax) (916) 376-8676 (Fax) (559) 230-3301 (Fax) (818} 543-4604 {Fax)

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY

Well Completion Reporls associated with wells located within two miles of an area aifected or potentially affected
by a known unauthorized release of a contaminant will be made available upon request to any person performing
an environmental cleanup study associated with the unauthorized release, if the study is conducted pursuant to a
regulatory agency order (Water Code Section 13752).

Requests must be made on the form below, signed and submitted to the appropriate DWR District Office. Please
provide the township, range, and section of the property where the study is to be conducted. Attachamapora
sketch with a north arrow, and provide as much identifying information reguested below as possible;-additional
paper may be attached if necessary.

By signing below, the requester acknowledges and agrees that, in compliance with Section 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidential and will not be disseminated, published, or
made available for Inspaction by the public. Coples obtalned must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and keptin a
restricted file accessible only to authotized personnel. These reports must not be used for any purpose other
than for the purpose of conducting the environmental cleanup study.

Project Name: “Tosco 76 F}: 2737 County: Ala meda

Street Address: /408 Popedl & City: Emem} wille
Township, Range, and Section: | 0I5 0¥l 15 . Radius: O-§ m;

{Include entire sfudy area and a map that shows the area of interest.) {maximum 2 miles) .

Cfm c"«_':?)"a’ 44~ fZ NEr% ‘\L A sr{admléj' A}&Mt/ A Cou—rfl # gnvi wanl#f Hw#l‘
Reguester$ Company Regulatory Agency Name

Michee! McDonald Marll DetHerman

Regquester's Name (please print} Agency Contact Name (please print)

175 Tochnelogy Orive , Seie (50 12l Horber Ry Parkunn Sute 280
Address m Address ' T

Lrvine, CA 92618 Alamede. , CA 4450

City, State, and Zip Code City, State, and Zip Code
Signature; < 2——7""_ 4——’,79’ Signature: //\/\ @J;;‘Ap e
Title; Env' rommmental Seiertich Title: Ha‘wra%ms’me\xj W8 Spacial sd
Telephone: {94 9) 64 F- 5238 Telephone: (510 ) £€7-47006

FAX:(949) 64§-52% FAX: ( 51¢ ) 337-933%
Date: [/27/1% Date:

E-mail: }%cmcz{ona!a/@crawwlg/- o E-mail: /4 arf(,d&#@rman@ AL O .oy
v N}

wer, request_enveleanup_20110518.doc 18 May 2011



COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESOURCES SECTION

399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA. 94544-13%5
James Yoo PH: (510) 676-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1%39%
FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:

www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY
{Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Projeot No/ Site Address. T05¢e 74#'3737/ j4oe Poridl St iy Emeuille

Township, Range, and Section M o 5 Ol |5 Radins & s
(Mizst inclidio entire stady area und  map that shows the zrea of interist.)

Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below requests permission from Department of Water Resources
to inspect or copy, or for our authorized agent named below to inspect or copy, Well Completion Reports filed pursuant fo
Section 13751 to (check one):

0 Make astudy, or,

Perform an environmental cleanup study associated with an wnauthorized release of a contarinant within o distance of 2
miles,
In accordance with Section 13752, information obwmined fom these reports shall be kept confidential and shall not be
disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the public withont written authorization from the owner(s) of the
well(s). The information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study. Copies obtained shall be. stampcd
CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to apency staff or the authorized agent.

COnes-r[aqa-{?ﬂv&rf '4* ASMC.-@'&J ‘ faimc/cu meil;, gm‘rm/nérrfa/ F/en(-lu

Authorized Agént Govermment or Regulatory Agency
{15 fe.aAnafaqa, Drtve., St He /;0 1% Harbe. l?m, Pyl Kby, lee 250
Address Address

Lrvine, CA 426(F

Alomeds , CH 4SO L

City, State, and Zip Code

City, State, and Zip Cqde

e

)

. il
Signature
6;\ s o M&mlﬁ-/ 5:3-: on ‘ll nf’}‘

S@z)‘h or Hﬁdr’ st‘d

S:gua -
xfzm'«{{ g‘ﬁeca}::/-'s‘}

Title

Telephone ( ) 94 9- gl{‘?* £23¢

Title

Telephone () 5{ 0~ T4 700

Fax () 9U7-€48-5219

Fax_( ) 5lo - 332~ 93315

1/ Zc?ﬁ?-
Date

'\) Bé)i {1

e W:‘Oa/ah.a/ J (z?craword ok

Date

miarle. d o#e,rmﬁm@aﬁqa\.» orq

B-mail

POO-FBES-FORM-Atarmeda County Well Completion Roport Release Agrosment

E-mail



